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Louisville Metro Council City Agency Request

L] Neighborhood Development Fund (NDF)

] cCapital Infrastructure Fund (CIF)
X Municipal Aid Program (MAP)

L Primary Sponsor: Councilwoman Cindi Fowler- District 14 ‘I
| Amount: $112,000 Date: 12/5/2014 ]

Description of program/project including public purpose, additional funding sources,
location of project/program and any external grantee(s):

Municipal Aid Program funding will be directed to Metro Public Works & Assets for paving in
District 14 to include:

Bethany Lane from Fashion Way to Greenbelt Highway $112,000.00
Funding Sources (in order of application):

District 14 MAP $62,000.00 8672 410 8106 048214 822702
District 14 MAP Match $60,000.00 8676 410 8106 048214 822702

City Agency: Public Works & Assets
Contact Person: Andrew Metcalfe

Agency Phone: 502-574-6789

I have reviewed this request for an expenditure of city tax dollars, and have determined the
funds will be used for a public purpose.
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Bowman, Michael

From: Fowler, Cindi

Sent: Friday, December 05, 2014 1:21 PM
To: Bowman, Michael

Subject: Bethany MAP project

Michael,

I will not be able to sign the MAP request for this prior to the business deadiine.
Please sign the paperwork on my behalf for the Bethany Lane project.

Thanks!

Cindi

Thank you,

Councilwoman Cindi Fowler

Louisville Metro Council | District 14
p:(502) 574-1114

e: cindi.fowler@louisvilleky.qov




Bowman, Michael
e

== = —=
From: Metcalfe, Andrew
Sent: Thursday, December 04, 2014 7:26 AM
To: Bowman, Michael; Fowler, Cindi
Subject: RE: Bethany Lane

Michael,

To repave Bethany Lane from Fashion Way to Lower River Road would be $112,000.

In regards to Tennis Blvd, | haven’t been involved in any of the discussions regarding the CDBG funding or its
requirements. | can look into Tennis Blvd and come up with a scope of work but | won’t be able to get you an estimate
by Friday. What is the end goal after completing work on Tennis Blvd?

Thanks,
Andrew

From: Bowman, Michael

Sent: Wednesday, December 03, 2014 1:59 PM
To: Fowler, Cindi; Metcalfe, Andrew

Subject: RE: Bethany Lane

Andrew,

The final business deadline for this year is on Monday. | will need the cost estimate for the Bethany Lane project you've
discussed with Councilwoman Fowler so that | can file the paperwork with the Clerk to get it on the Appropriations
agenda.

Also, can you provide information on the requirements for the Tennis Boulevard project as well? That money is CDBG
from the Budget that we earmarked for an eligible project in our district. The money has to be used in the Valley Village
area, as its the only part of the district that is CDBG eligible.

If you can return those figures back to be before the end of business Friday, I'd appreciate it.

Thanks for the help!

Michael Bowman | Legislative Assistant
Office of Councilwoman Cindi Fowler
Louisville Metro Council | District 14

p: 502.574.1114 City Hall
e: michael.bowman@Ilouisvilleky.gov 601 West Jefferson Street, Ste. 307
w: www.louisvilleky.gov/district14 Louisville, Kentucky 40202




From: Fowler, Cindi

Sent: Wednesday, November 05, 2014 9:35 AM
To: Metcalfe, Andrew

Cc: Bowman, Michael

Subject: Re: Bethany Lane

Andrew,

Do you know the rating for Bethany? It looks like it needs it. In my previous email | mentioned the entrance way to Sun
Valley Estates being included hopefully at a reduced cost due to staging costs already in the estimate for Bethany. Is this
the case?

Also, what does the "paperwork" consist of other than a letter to that affect? Could you give me an updated estimate
including Blaze Way?

I also wondered about the CDBG project in Valley Village on Tennis Blvd. Itis my understanding the roadway has to be
torn out to base and replaced as a requirement for funding. | have $150K for that project and wondered how much
roadway that will cover if replacement is a requirement. This is one of the many problematic streets in VV that stands in
water due to the problems we have discussed previously. | anticipate this funding to be available annually and want to
make sure we are able to remedy the worse streets.

Your help is greatly appreciated, as always. Hope all is well. Cindi

Thank you,

Councilwoman Cindi Fowler

Louisville Metro Council | District 14
p:(502) 574-1114

e: cindi.fowler@Iouisvilieky.gov

601 West Jefferson Street
Louisville, Kentucky 40202

On Nov 5, 2014, at 7:50 AM, "Metcalfe, Andrew" <Andrew.Metcalfe@louisvilleky.gov> wrote:

Cindi,

I'had a note you were wanting to fund the paving on Bethany Lane. | haven’t seen any paperwork come
through for the appropriation so | wanted to touch base with you so you can get it submitted and | can
get it scheduled for the spring... if you are still interested in funding the project.

Thanks,
Andrew



